From: Rigopoulos, Kristina (Fed)

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: Annual Repot Item

Date: Friday, July 7, 2017 8:56:11 AM

Hi Yi-Kai,

Thanks so much. I adjusted the language for us.

Happy Friday,

Kristina

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 5:20 PM

To: Rigopoulos, Kristina (Fed) <kristina.rigopoulos@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>;
Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Annual Repot Item

Hi Kristina,

I think it's accurate, but maybe it could be phrased more nicely. How about rewriting that sentence like this?

"The presentation topics include the latest published results and security analyses, as well as status reports on
quantum computation, hash-based signatures, ..."

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Rigopoulos, Kristina (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Annual Repot Item

Hi Yi-Kai, Lily, and Dustin,

Please see the screenshot below. I am working with Pat O’Reilly to finalize the 2016 ITL Annual Report and came
across a question from one of our reviewers about your section. Could you please let me know if this is accurate?

Thanks,

Kristina

[cid:image007.jpg@01D2F668.04F82A50]

Kristina Rigopoulos

Director of Communications

Trusted Identities Group<https://www.nist.gov/itl/tig>

U.S. Department of Commerce, NIST

1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 2069 Washington, D.C. 20230
Email: Kristina.Rigopoulos@nist.gov<mailto:Kristina.Rigopoulos@nist.gov>
Mobile: 202.309.4791
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